From: Cruse & Associates

To: Kelly Bacon (CD); brad@no9hay.com

Subject: Re: BL-21-00009 No 9 Ranch - Deemed Incomplete
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 4:19:19 PM
Attachments: BL-21-00009.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Kelly — Sorry for the confusion. Attached is the corrected form and narrative. Please review and and
contact us back if you need anything else to continue processing.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 4:01 PM

To: mailto:brad@no9hay.com ; 'Cruse & Associates'
Subject: BL-21-00009 No 9 Ranch - Deemed Incomplete

Good afternoon,

Attached please find correspondence in regards to boundary line adjustment application BL-21-
00009 No. 9 Ranch. Please contact me directly with any questions.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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APPLICANT IS: OWNER PURCHASER LESSEE OTHER

w[zoz
AUTHORIZATION
9. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that I am familiar

with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. 1 further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the proposed
activities. 1hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the above-described
location to inspect the proposed and or completed worlk.

NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guaraniee 2 buildable site, legal access, available water or septie areas, for
parcel receiving approval for 2 Boundary Lire Adjustment.

Al correspondesice and ustices will be transiitied to the Land Owner of RBecord and copies sent 1o the enthorized
agent gr coriact person, as epplicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Signature of Land Owrer of Record

(REQUIRED if indicated on applicztion) (Regquired for application submittel):
I/ A / /
s (date) X;ﬁﬁs@é ""é’é/",: s (date) "fﬂ"ﬁ A
W

TEIS FORM MUST BE SIGRED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND TEHE TREASURER’S QFFICE
PRIOR TOQ SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIDW

Tax Status: By: Date:

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
( ) This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code {Ch. 16.08.055).

Deed Recording Vol Page _ Date __**Survey Required: Yes__ No __
Card # Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:
Preliminary Approval Date: By:
Final Approval Date: J By:

r
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Cruse & Associates

From: "Cruse & Associates” <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com™>

Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 4:14 PM

To: "FILE"

Subject:  Narrative - No. 9 Ranch Boundary Line Adjustment of TPN's 418334, 438334, 952048, 952049, 954916, and
954917

Narrative — 6 lot boundary line adjustment of tax parcel numbers 418334, 438334, 952048, 952049, 954916, and
954917 that will adjust the boundaries to place the smallest parcel with the existing cabin at 6201 L Green
Canyon Road to have the least impact on the agricultural use of the property, see attached site plans. All parcels
are currently zoned AG-20 with existing homes and improvements at 3520 Smithson Road and 6201 L Green
Canyon Road. see site plans. This boundary adjustment will meet all setback requirements.

Existing Descriptions:
Portion of Section 32, T19 N, R 18 E, W.M., See title report for full descriptions.

Proposed Descriptions:
Lots 1-6 of the survey to be recorded after initial BLA application review and authorization to record has been
granted by the planner.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

5/11/2021






The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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